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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH

DATE: December 22, 2022
TO: Administrative file for BLA 761263

FROM: Kimberly Scott, Senior Regulatory Health Project Manager On behalf of Division of
Hematologic Malignancies I1, Office of Oncologic Diseases

SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List 761263
APPLICATION/DRUG: Lunsumio (mosunetuzumab)

The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this
application and consented to be identified on this list:

Carioti, Theresa
Brown, Lindsey
Everhart, Elizabeth
Gehrke, Brenda
Gormley, Nicole
Mehta, Hina
Pradhan, Shan
Scott, Kimberly
Richardson, Nicolas
Liu, Jiang

Seam, Pamela

Van Tassell, Maxwell
Wang, Ying-Hong
Zhao, Miao
Grimstein, Manual
Siegel, Manuela
Lu, Min

Rodriguez, Lisa

Li, Zhong
Okusanya, Olanrewaju
Kwak, Jina
Williams, Simon
Ly, Anh-Thy
George, Andrea

Reference ID: 5099660



Kim, Jennifer
Fricke, Jen
Wu, Yun
Wilson, Willie
Jiang, Xiling

Reference ID: 5099660
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This is a representation of an electronic record that was signed
electronically. Following this are manifestations of any and all
electronic signatures for this electronic record.

KIMBERLY L SCOTT
12/22/2022 01:08:46 PM
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